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MEMORANDUM

TO: EXECUTIVE OFFICE STAFF, UNDERGRADUATE CHAPTERS & ALUMNI VOLUNTEERS
FROM: JOSEPH TURCK, REGIONAL DIRECTOR — REGION I
SUBJECT: FALL 2014 TRAVEL SCHEDULE

DATE: 8/18/2014

8/18-8/21 BN SIU-Carbondale Carbondale, 1.
8/25-8/29 Home Office Granite City, IL
9/29/5 EO SUNY at Buffalo Buffalo, NY
9/6-9/8 HR Catleton University Ottawa, ON
9/9-9/11 M Cornell Ithaca, NY

9/12 Home Office Granite City, 1L
9/15-9/17 AM NJIT Newark, NJ

9/18 eT William Paterson Wayne, NJ
9/22-9/23 HI' Hofstra Hempstead, NY
9/24-9/26 AE Seton Hall South Orange, NJ
9/28-9/29 TH Rutgers New Brunswick, NJ
9/30-10/1 Home Office Granite City, 1L
10/2-10/5 AQ SIU-Edwardsville Edwardsville, IL
10/6-10/10 Home Office Granite City, IL
10/14-10/17 X Keene State Keene, NH
10/19-10/21 AY University of Rhode Island Kingston, RI
10/22-10/24 HQ Johnson & Wales Providence, RI
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10/27-10/30

10/31
11/3-11/6
11/7
11/10-11/13
11/17-11/26
12/1-12/5

12/8-12/12
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University of Missouri S & T
Home Office

University of Missouri

Home Office
NJIT
Home Office
AFA Conference
Sigma P1 HQ
21
erce

Rolla, MO
Granite City, IL
Columbia, MO
Granite City, IL
Newark, NJ
Granite City, IL
Nashville, TN

Lebanon, TN
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